
From: 
Sent: 

Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co.uk 
02 April 2008 15:26 

To: Julie Smith 
Subject: Fw: Construction Works Price 
Attachments: lnfraco Contract Sum (issued 14 March 2008).xls 

Julie 
please could you print this attachment out too. 
Richard 

Richard Walker B.Tech.(Hons.) C.Eng. MICE 
Managing Director 
Bilfinger Berger UK Ltd 
Tel: +44 (0) 161 ••• 
Fax: +44 (0) 161 266 2248 
Mob: +44 (0) ---
----- Forwarded by~ectors/Civil/Bberger on 02/04/200815:24-----

"LAING Ian" <lan.Laing@pinsentmasons.com> 

02/04/200815:14 

Ian Laing 
Partner 
Pinsent Masons LLP 

DDI +44 (0) 
Mobile +44 ( 
Internal Ext -

To <richard.walker@bilfinger.co.uk> 

cc 

Subject Fw: Construction Works Price 

Pinsent Masons LLP is part of PMLG - An international group of law firms 

Sent from my Blackberry wireless device 

----- Original Message ----­
From: LAING Ian 
To: 'Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co. uk' <Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co. uk> 
Sent:MonMar3114:20:512008 
Subject: Fw: Construction Works Price 

Ian Laing 
Partner 
Pinsent Masons LLP 

DDI +44 (0) 
Mobile +44 ( 
Internal Ext -

Pinsent Masons LLP is part of PMLG - An international group of law firms 

Sent from my Blackberry wireless device 

----- Original Message -----
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From: Dennis Murray <Dennis.Murray@tie.ltd.uk> 
To: LAING Ian 
Sent: Mon Mar 31 14: 15 :26 2008 
Subject: FW: Construction Works Price 

Ian, 

As requested I append a copy of the Construction works price sent by email to BBS previously. 

Please call if you require any further info. 

Regards 

Dennis 

From: Bob Dawson 
Sent: 14 March 2008 16:35 
To: Richard. Walker@bilfinger.co. uk; Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co. uk; 'Tom Murray'; Flynn.Michael@siemens.com; 
herbert.fettig@siemens.com 
Cc: Dennis Murray; Geoff Gilbert; Steven Bell; Jim McEwan; Stewart McGarrity 
Subject: Construction Works Price 

Dear All, 

Please find attached the build up to the Construction Works Price for your confirmation. 

As you'll see I've added some side notes on the summary sheet to reconcile the provisional sums figures. 

All the tabs are copies of the relevant tables from Schedule 4 discussed previously. 

Please don't forget to click on "entire workbook" when you print. 

Regards 

Bob Dawson 

Procurement Manager 

tie Limited 

Citypoint 

65 Haymarket Terrace 
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Edinburgh EH12 5HD 

Tel: +44 (0)-

Mobile: -

Email: bob.dawson@tie.ltd.uk <mailto:bob.dawson@tie.ltd.uk> 

www.tramsforedinburgh.com 

www.tie.ltd.uk 

If you consider this email spam, please forward to spam@emailsystems.com 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with 
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility 
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection 
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl 1 YT. 

This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England & 
Wales (registered number: OC333653) and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. The word 
'partner', used in relation to the LLP, refers to a member of the LLP or an employee or consultant of the LLP 
or any affiliated firm who has equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of the members of the LLP, and 
of those non-members who are designated as partners, is displayed at the LLP's registered office: City Point, 
One Ropemaker Street, London EC2Y 9AH, United Kingdom. The contents of this e-mail and any 
attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient please do not use 
or publish its contents, contact Pinsent Masons LLP immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then delete it. 
Contracts cannot be concluded with us nor service effected by email. Emails are not secure and may contain 
viruses. Pinsent Masons LLP may monitor traffic data. Further information about us is available at 
www.pinsentmasons.com. 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * This email and any 
files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
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they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. Bilfinger 
Berger UK Limited/Bilfinger Berger Environmental Ltd. confirms that this email message has been swept 
by MIMEsweeper for SMTP for the presence of computer viruses. www.bilfingerberger.co.uk 
********************************************************************** 
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